Amo Hluewater Ml
-o Post Othce Box 638 .y
Grants, New Mexico 87020 M
' Telephone 506 876 2211 AT
.

Facsimile 506 B76 2772

March 31, 1994

Mr. Joseph Holonich, Branch Chicf

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Uranium Recovery Branch

Division of Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning, NMSS

Mail Stop S E-2

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20850

Re: License No. SUA-1476
Docket No. 40-8902

Dear Mr. Holonich:

In accordance with the March 31, 1994 telephone conversation between Ed Hawkins (URFO
Denver), Pete Garcia (URFO Denver) and me, this letter 15 a request to amend Atlantic Richfield
Company's (ARCO) NRC Material License SUA-140 (License) to construct a temporary lagoon to
receive and evaporate water generated from equipment decontamination activities at the Bluewater
Mill Site. The temporary lagoon design is fully described in a letter dated March 4, 1994 to the New
Mexico Environmental Department (NMED), a copy of which was sent to NRC's URFO in Denver.
NMED approved construction of the lagoon on March 11, 1994,

As discussed with Mr. Hawkins and Mr. Garcia during the telephone conversation, the construction
of the lagoon is a critical item necessary to meet the license requirement of radon barrier completion
date of December 28, 1994, Your expeditions approval of a license amendment will be approved.

Should you have any question regarding this request, please contact me or Natver Patel of my statf.
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March 04, 1994

Ms. Dale Doremus

Program Manager

Groundwater Section

New Mexico Environmental Department
1190 St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

RE: Request for Installing lagoon without modification of Discharge Plan DP-21.

Ms. Doremus:

The purpose of this letter is to request your approval to install, without modification of
Discharge Plan DP-21, a small temporary storage ¢ \d evaporation lagoon during the time
period our final evaporation pond is being decommissioned and the Reclamation completed.

As you are aware from previous correspondence and discussions, the Atlantic Richfield
Company (ARCO) Bluewater Mill Site (Site) is in the final stages of implementing a U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) approved Reclamation Plan. This Plan requires
that all evaporation pond residues and associated byproduct contamination must be disposed
of on the tailings pile at the Site and covered with a radon barrier by December 1994,

To accomplish this Plan by the December 1994 deadiine, ARCO will have to excavate, dry,
and bury the last evaporation pond (Pond I11A), this summer. Unfortunately, the excavation
of this pond will result in the contamination of excavation equipment and the loss of this
pond to receive and evaporate equipment decontamination water. Prior to release for
unrestricted use, the equipment must be decontaminated which requires water. For
groundwater protection purposes, the NMED prohibits discharging any water, regardless of
quantity or quality, on the tailings pile or on the ground. Thus, ARCO will have to construct
a temporary lagoon. To control the lagoon's size and amount of residue, most of the gross
contamination on the equipment will be mechanically removed while the equipment is on
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Ms. Dale Doremus
March 04, 1994
Page 3

in summary, ARCO hereby requests your approval to install, without modification of
Discharge Plan DP-21, a small temporary storage and evaporation lagoon. In order to meet
the deadline required by the NRC for reclamation activities, construction of the lagoon must

start in April 1994,

This request for the lamoon was discussed by Mr. Richard Ohrbom of your staff and Mr.
Natver Patel of my staif. Your prompt approval of this request is greatly appreciated.
Shouid you have any question regarding this request, please contact Natver Patel of my staff.

Sincerely,

Project Manag
/cah
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pe: R, Ohrbom, NMED
R. Hall, NRC, URFO
N. Patel
S. Purdy
C. Sanchez
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